From: Charles Cole

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-RWL-20200624-00670; call sign: E950302
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:41:56 PM
Attachments: image003.png

That is fine, as long as AMC4 is on that ‘permitted list’.

Charles Cole
Director of Business Operations

777 Westar Lane
Cedar Hill, Texas 75104
Phone: 972-460-4480
Cell  :563-676-8714
ccole@westarsat.com

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Charles Cole; admin@westarsat.com

Subject: SES-RWL-20200624-00670; call sign: E950302

Hi Richard A Duke and Charles Cole,

| hope all is well with you and your family.

Please see below and verify/update your Pntcomms.

Will it be ok to keep only the Permitted List for PntComm?
Thanks.

D) Points of Communications
The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B and C of this Entry:

13 1 to Permitted Space Station List

211 to PANAMSAT(AOR) (U.Slicensed domestic satellite system)

3)1to INTELSAT

4) 1 to TDES-41{@ 41.0 W L)) satellite(s) of the COLUMBLA system. (U.S.-licensed)

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899


mailto:ccole@westarsat.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
mailto:ccole@westarsat.com

D) Points of Communications
‘The following stations located in the Satellite orbits consistent with Sections B 2nd C of this Entry:

1)1 to Permitted Space Station List

P
4160 TDRS41 (@ 410 WL satlite(s)of the COLUMBLA system.(US fcensed)




